
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL REORGANIZATION

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, April 19, 2016, 6:30 P.M.

Reorganizational meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Robkin, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Bolin, Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility Super.
Peterson, Street Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief
Kevin Stieve, Library Director Allen, CDA Director Cannon, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group, Media
Agenda Group

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OATHS OF OFFICE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): April 12, 2016

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS –

ELECTION BY COMMON COUNCIL

Incumbent Position Newly Elected New Term Ends

Council President (by secret ballot)
Joel Petty Alderperson _______________ 04/18/2017

Plan Commission (2 members)
Dennis Thurow Alderperson _______________ 04/18/2017
Thomas Kolb Alderperson _______________ 04/18/2017

MAYOR’S BUSINESS – The Mayor announces appointments to Standing Committees of Council. The first
person listed is the Chairperson of the Committee.

Administrative Dennis Thurow John Alt______ John Ellington_
Finance Joel Petty_____ Dennis Thurow_ Scott Sloan____
Public Safety Phil Wedekind_ Tom Kolb____ Michael Plautz__

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2
CONSENT AGENDA
CA-1…Consider designating Baraboo National Bank as an Official Depository.
CA-2…Consider designating Wells Fargo as an Official Depository.
CA-3…Consider designating the Community First Bank as an Official Depository.
CA-4…Consider designating the Summit Credit Union as an Official Depository.
CA-5…Consider designating the Baraboo Municipal Employees Credit Union as an Official Depository.
CA-6…Consider designating the Local Government Investment Pool as an Official Depository.
CA-7…Consider designating Citizens Community Federal Bank as an Official Depository.
CA-8... Consider designating Bank of Prairie du Sac as an Official Depository.
CA-9... Consider designating the Bank of Wisconsin Dells as an Official Depository.
CA-10...Consider designating the First Business Bank-Milwaukee and Madison as an Official Depository.
CA-11...Consider designating US Treasury as an Official Depository.
CA-12...Consider designating the River Cities Bank as an Official Depository.
CA-13…Consider designating the Investors Community Bank as an Official Depository.
CA-14…Consider designating Clare Bank as an Official Depository.
CA-15…Consider designating Westby Co-operative Credit Union as an Official Depository.
CA-16…Consider designating US Bank as an Official Depository for deposit placement services.
CA-17…Consider designating Charles Schwab and Company as an Official Depository.
CA-18…Consider approving facsimile signatures.
CA-19…Consider designating the Baraboo News Republic as the Official City Newspaper.

Appointed by the Mayor and Confirmed by the Council
Motion by ______, seconded by ______, that the Mayor’s appointments be voted on as a slate rather than individually,
provided that the right to vote separately on any individual appointment is reserved if any Council member so requests.

Incumbent Position New Appointee Term Ends

Administrative Review Appeals
Tom Kolb Council Tom Kolb__ 04/18/17

Al. Ringling Theatre Friends
John Ellington Council John Ellington 04/18/17

Ambulance Commission
Scott Sloan Alderperson Scott Sloan 04/17/18
Dennis Thurow Alderperson Dennis Thurow 04/17/18

BEDC
Scott Sloan Alderperson Scott Sloan 04/18/17
Michael Palm Mayor Michael Palm 04/18/17
Aural Umhoefer Citizen Aural Umhoefer 2/28/19
Musa Ayer Citizen Musa Ayer 2/28/19

Business Improvement District
Dennis Thurow Alderperson New Alderperson 04/18/17
Lacey Steffes Business Owner Lacey Steffes 04/16/19
Todd Wickus Owner-Occupant Todd Wickus 04/16/19

CDA Community Development Authority
Nancy Machtan Citizen Eugene Robkin 11/14/18
Eugene Robkin Alderperson New Alderperson 04/17/18

2



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 3

Emergency Management Commission
Wade Peterson Utility Superintendent/citizen Wade Peterson____ 04/18/17
Dana Sechler Ambulance Director Dana Sechler_____ 04/18/17
Kevin Stieve Fire Dept./Emer. Mgmt. Dir. Kevin Stieve_____ 04/18/17
Mark Schauf Police Chief Mark Schauf_____ 04/18/17
Kelly Lapp Hospital/citizen Kelly Lapp_______ 04/18/17
Tom Pinion Engineer Tom Pinion______ 04/18/17

Ethics Board
James Bohl Citizen James Bohl 04/30/19
Jerome Mercer Citizen Jerome Mercer 04/30/19

Park and Recreation Comm.
Michael Plautz Alderperson Michael Plautz____ 04/18/17

Plan Commission
Kate Fitzwilliams Citizen Kate Fitzwilliams 04/30/19

Sauk County Development Corp.
Michael Palm Mayor Mike Palm______ 04/18/17

Weed Commissioner
Gordon Ringelstetter Regular Gordon Ringelstetter 04/18/17
Allison Goetz Deputy Allison Goetz______ 04/18/17

Zoning Board of Appeals
Ann Burton Citizen Ann Burton 04/30/19
Bruce Boyd Citizen Bruce Boyd________ 04/30/19
Patrick Liston Citizen, Alt 1 Patrick Liston 04/30/19

Appointed by the Mayor:

Board of Review
Phil Wedekind Alderperson Phil Wedekind____ 04/18/17
Tom Kolb Alderperson Tom Kolb_______ 04/18/17
Dennis Thurow Alderperson Dennis Thurow___ 04/18/17

The other six members are appointed as alternates.

UW Campus Commission
Phil Wedekind Alderperson Phil Wedekind___ 04/18/17
Tom Kolb Alderperson Tom Kolb______ 04/18/17
Rudolph (Tom) Geimer County Citizen Tom Geimer____ 04/18/17

PRESENTATION
Discussion lead by Mayor Palm concerning Baraboo River Corridor Plan.

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Consider adopting the Baraboo River Corridor Plan.

NBR-2…Consider Final Plat and Agreement for Subdivision Improvements for Rolling Meadows North
Subdisvision.

3



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 4

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

INFORMATION

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

APRIL 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

17 18
PFC

SCDC

19
Library

Plan
Council Re-Org

20
BID

21
UW Campus

22 23

24 25
Public Safety

26
Finance
Council

27
Ambulance

28
Emergency Mgt

Public Arts Assoc

29 30

MAY 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2
Administrative

3
CDA

4 5
BEDC

6 7

8 9
Park & Rec

10
Finance
Council

11 12 13 14

15 16
PFC

SCDC

17
Library

Plan

18
BID

19
UW Campus

20 21

22 23
Public Safety

24
Finance
Council

25
Ambulance

26
Emergency Mgt

Public Arts Assoc

27 28

29 30
MEMORIAL

DAY–Offices Closed

31

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format,
should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours
before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the
City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board
identified in the caption of this notice.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and C. Giese
Agenda posted on 04/15/2016

4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 12, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 71
Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, April 12, 2016 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Thurow
Council Members Absent: Plautz, Robkin (excused)
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, Attny. Kleczek-Bolin, members of the press
and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried to approve the minutes of March 22, 2016.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Ellington and carried to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK – none

MAYOR’S COMMENTS –The Mayor read a proclamation for April 29, 2016 as Arbor Day and
presented the proclamation to Park and Recreation Director Mike Hardy.

The Mayor presented a proclamation for April 10 through 16 as National Library Week and
presented the proclamation to Library Director Meg Allen.

The Mayor announced that the Reorganizational Meeting will be held April 19 at 6:30 p.m.

The Mayor announced that Ald. Robkin has surrendered his resignation as Alderperson of the 8th

District. April 29 is the deadline for applying.

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 15-121

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $1,219,015.38 as recommended for payment by
the Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Sloan and carried unanimously to approve the consent
agenda.

2nd READING OF ORDINANCES
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance
2441 concerning expanding a 10 unit multi-family residential complex to a 12 unit multi-family unit
at 500 7th Street.

NEW BUSINESS
Resolutions:

Resolution No. 15-122
WHEREAS, Menard Inc. filed a Claim for Excessive Assessment pursuant to Wis. Stat. §

74.37 for the 2015 tax year.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Baraboo Council Members, met in
regular session, that the Claim for Excessive Assessment as described herein is hereby disallowed.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried that Resolution No. 15-122 be
approved-7 ayes.

Resolution No. 15-123
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin: 5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 12, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 72

1. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under
Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., to levy special assessments upon property in the
assessment districts hereafter described for benefits conferred upon such property by
reason of the following public work and improvements: 2016 Street Reconstruction
Project.

2. The property to be assessed lies within the following described assessment district:

ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

New Sidewalk – That property on:
 Martiny Court, from 12th Street north approximately 280 feet.

 12th Street, from Martiny Court to Jefferson Street

3. The total amount assessed against the properties in the described assessment district
shall not exceed the total cost of the improvements.

4. The City Council determines that the improvements constitute an exercise of the
police power for the health, safety and general welfare of the municipality and its
inhabitants.

5. The City Engineer shall prepare a report which shall consist of:
(A) Final plans and specifications for the improvements.
(B) An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements.
(C) A schedule of proposed assessments.

6. When the report is completed, the City Engineer shall file a copy of the report with
the City Clerk for public inspection.

7. Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the Clerk or her designee shall cause
notice to be given stating the nature of the proposed improvements, the general
boundary lines of the proposed Assessment District, the time and place at which the
report may be inspected, and the time and place of the public hearing on the matters
contained in the preliminary resolution and the report. This notice shall be published
as Class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats, and a copy shall be mailed, at least 10
days before the hearing, to every interested party whose address is known or can be
ascertained with the reasonable diligence.

8. The hearing shall be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall at 135 Fourth
Street, Baraboo, WI 53913 on May 10th, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in accordance with Section
66.0703 (7)(a), Wis. Stats.

9. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in annual installments in
accordance with the City of Baraboo Sidewalk Policy and Special Assessment
Procedure.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Ellington and carried that Resolution No. 123 be
approved-7 ayes.

Resolution No. 15-124
To authorize the City Administrator to proceed with the acquisition of the property at 212

14th St., parcels #206-0056-1 & #206-0056-2, and for the Mayor, City Administrator and City Clerk
6



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 12, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 73
to sign documents to carry out this acquisition.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Sloan and carried that Resolution No. 124 be approved-7 ayes.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
The Mayor announced that the Friends of the Zoo are trying to raise money for the Otter Exhibit,
and discussed Around the Corner with John McGivern episode, which presented Baraboo in a very
positive light.

Ald. Petty expressed best wishes for Gene Robkin for his years of service to the Council.

Ald. Ellington announced the Drug Task Force meeting schedule.

REPORTS and MINUTES
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – March 21, 2016

Members Present: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Tom Pinion, Ed Geick, Wade Peterson, Chief
Schauf, Mike Palm, and Kris Jackson.

Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at the City Council Chambers, 135 4th

Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to
approve the agenda as posted and by voice vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the minutes
of the February 29, 2016 meeting. By voice vote the motion carried.

New Business
a. Review Bid Tabulation and Recommend Award of 2016 Water Street Watermain Replacement Project – Peterson said

that this projects went out for bids and six bids were received, all being fairly close in price. Peterson then gave the
Committee a detailed presentation of what the base bid and alternate bids entailed. He said that doing the Alternative Bid
along with this project would make a lot of sense. He said that the work is slated to be done before May 20th, which is the
opening of Circus World Museum. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to award the 20165 Water Street Watermain
Replacement Project to J & J Underground LLC for both the Base Bid and the Alternate Bid. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Review reconstruction project plan for Martiny Court and consider installation of sidewalk on the south side of 12th

Street between Martiny Court and Jefferson Street – Pinion said that this is a continuation of the discussion from last
month’s Committee meeting. He said that it was the wishes of the Committee to install sidewalks on both sides of Martiny
Court. He said that Martiny Court will be reconstructed this year and sidewalks will be installed from the parking lot to 12th

Street. He said that proposal would be to put sidewalks on one side of 12th Street, but which side is unknown. He would
suggest that sidewalks would go on the south side down to Jefferson. Wedekind asked if the City would jeopardize the
policy that if sidewalks were installed they would go on both sides of the street and asked Pinion if the City can justify only
putting them on one side. Pinion said that this is not street reconstruction and when sidewalks were installed on Madison
Avenue, it was a stand-alone project and they were only installed on one side. He said that they are going in on both sides of
Martiny, which is being reconstructed. He said that no maintenance or street reconstruction is being done on 12th, we are
trying to fill a gap and provide a connection to the network; therefore, he doesn’t think this would violate the policy, but it is
the Committee’s call. Geick said that employees of the nursing home park on both sides of the street. Wedekind asked if
there is money to do sidewalks this year. Pinion said that there is money to do sidewalks on one side; however, both sides
would be pushing it. Kolb said that since it is a cul-de-sac and sidewalks are being installed for safety purposes, is it
necessary to do both sides of Martiny Court. Pinion said that this was debated at length at previous Public Safety meetings;
it is low on the totem pole in terms of priority, it is a cul-de-sac, which is usually very low use typically; however, because
of the two apartment complexes the Police Chief cited a concern about the number of kids in the neighborhood and playing
in the street, so it was decided to install sidewalk on both sides of the street on Martiny; however, it is totally up to the
Committee. Plautz said that he knocked on doors in Martiny Court and he said that most tenants welcomed the idea. Plautz
said that he would rather see the sidewalk on the north side of 12th Street. Wedekind asked if it would be possible to put
sidewalks on one side this year and the other side next year. Pinion said that he felt the concern about parking would force
people to cross at the parked full intersection, which would make them less visible than they would be mid-block at Martiny
and 12th. Plautz said that when vehicles are coming down the hill by the hospital there are no cars parked on the right side;
therefore, drivers would have a lot of visibility if they were going to turn onto 12th. Plautz also said that he drove Jefferson,
going to the hospital and he said that as a driver that intersection can be easily seen. Kolb said that he did the same
experiment as Plautz and had no visual obstructions. Schauf said that another thought was that the crossing guard was on
the east side of the road and not the west; therefore, we would want people on the east said of the road going down. Pinion
said that the crossing guard could get people from the west on 8th. Schauf agreed; however, the crossing guard would have
to them to the east side of the intersection of Jefferson and 8th to get them across. Pinion said that the crossing guard to pick
them up by Jose’s and take them across Jefferson and then across 8th safely, and he felt that this would be better than having7



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 12, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 74
people cross by themselves at 12th Street. Wedekind asked Schauf for his opinion. Schauf stated that as long as there was a
clearly marked crosswalk his department will enforce it. Wedekind asked what the cost to the City will be. Pinion said other
than any curb ramps and a small approach, otherwise it will all be assessable to the property owners. It was stated that it
would be substantially cheaper if the sidewalks were installed on 12th Street along with the reconstruction of Martiny Court.
Pinion said that if the Committee would like sidewalks on both sides of 12th Street, it can be forwarded to Council to see.
Kolb moved to install sidewalks on both sides of Martiny Court to the driveways, and both sides of 12th Street, from
Martiny Court to Jefferson Street. Plautz seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

c. Request for a Handicap Accessible Parking Stall on south side of 3rd Avenue, between Broadway and Birch Street near
Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei – Pinion stated that there is a handicap stall in the municipal parking lot 150 away; however,
they are requesting a handicap stall on the street and because it is already close to the curb ramp they would like to make it
the same stall. Pinion said that in order to do so there has to be an eight-foot aisle next to it and that would be well into the
driveway opening; therefore, it would be taking away two stalls away from a street that is parked quite heavily. Kolb asked
if the parking stall in the lot could be eliminated. Pinion said it couldn’t be because it is a stand-alone off-street parking
facility and we are required to have a minimum of one handicap stall regardless. Geick asked if the lot to the west of their
building was their lot and Pinion answered no and said that they do not have any off-street parking. He said that there is no
on-street handicap stalls because it is mitigated by the one in the lot. He said that the other blocks downtown that have on-
street handicap stalls there is nothing off-street. Kolb asked if the handicap stall could be taken from where is exists and
moving it to the other side of the lot. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to move the handicap stall to the NE side of
the municipal parking lot and the regular stall to NW side of the lot. Motion carried unanimously.

d. Review and recommend accepting the conveyance of 264 feet of an existing shared private driveway, on the west end
of the existing alley west of Oak Street between Oak and Birch Streets, as a public alley right-of-way – Pinion the public
right-of-way extends to the first three lots and the westerly 264 feet is technically a shared driveway easement for the three
single-family homes at 134, 200, and 216 9th Avenue. The City has been asked to fix the alley; however, he said that public
dollars can’t be spent on private property. He said that he was asked if it could be done if the owners would convey the
right-of-way so it would become a public alley. He said that for all intensive purposes it has been used as a public alley for
many years, the garbage truck goes up and the City plows all the way up. Pinion said that Mr. Conway is willing to rewrite
his deed and provide a Quit Claim Deed for a 16.5-foot wide alley right-of-way to the City. It was moved by Kolb, seconded
by Plautz to accept the alley right-of-way. Motion carried unanimously.

e. Review and Approval monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for March 2016 – Pinion
said that this is a standing item; however, because the meeting is a week early so there are not billing adjustments/credits to
discuss.

Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Utility Superintendent had nothing to report.

b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Kolb asked when sweeping is going to begin. Koss said that one sweeper has been out
already.

c. Police Chief’s Report – Schauf said that he has the reports; however, didn’t bring copies because they members would
get them as part of their Council packets, which will include the mental commitment information that was requested. He
said that not only has the City been dealing with heroin, but now meth is also back. He said what is being heard on the street
is that enough people are dying of heroin, so they are trying meth, which is picking a handgun for a revolver. Kolb asked
what happened to the flag waving idea at crosswalks. Schauf said that the bins are still there, but the flags were never
replaced when they disappeared and they were not budgeted. He went on to say that there will be a crossing light placed on
8th and Wood, so when someone pushes the button, yellow lights will start flashing. He said that there is one opening in the
Department that he is working on filling and when that is done there will be a second school resource officer.

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Stieve was not present

ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 1:44 p.m. Motion carried.

Pinion said that next month’s meeting will be back to the City Service Building, it seemed to be the consensus of the Committee
that they liked the meetings in the Council Chambers.

Finance/Personnel Committee – Council Chambers March 22, 2016
Members Present: Petty, Sloan and Thurow
Absent: none
Others Present: Mayor Palm, M.Klingenmeyer, E. Geick, A. Kleczek-Bolin, and others

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by Sloan,
seconded by Thurow to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan to approve the minutes of
March 8, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.

8



City of Baraboo Council Minutes April 12, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 75
Accounts Payable – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend Council approval of the accounts payable for
$517,313.07. Motion carried unanimously.

Budget Amendments-Baraboo Utilities
Wade Peterson explained the 4th quarter amendments wrap up payroll, etc for the year. Tom Pinion noted the amendments come to
Council now, like they did for the Utility Commission in the past, and the same way General Fund amendments are presented.
Moved by Sloan, second by Thurow and carried unanimously to recommend to Council for action.

Water Main Replacement –
Peterson addressed the Committee to report the low bid for the Water Street water main replacement project is $165,345 from J&J
Underground, LLC. There have been numerous breaks in this main, which serves Circus World Museum. The Alternate Bid, adding
Rosaline to East Street, was able to be added because of available funds and the bid amounts. The project is slated for completion by
May 20, 2016, to accommodate the opening of the Circus’ season. Peterson and Pinion reminded the Committee this is a pipe
“burst” project, a first for the Baraboo Utilities.

Committee Comments: None.

Adjournment – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m.

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
District Ambulance 1-27-16 Ad Hoc District Ambulance 1-27-16
Police & Fire Comm. 2-15-16 Outdoor Rec Plan Comm. 3-7-16
Airport Owners 3-23-16 BID 3-16-16
UW Campus Comm 2-18-16 Public Arts Comt. 2-24-16
Park & Rec Comm. 3-14-16

PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE
· Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred -none

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
Friday, April 29th at 10:30AM is the Dedication of the City of Baraboo Arboretum at Maxwell-Potter
Conservancy.

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Petty, seconded by Sloan, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.

Cheryl M. Giese, Clerk-Finance Director

9



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-1
RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
City Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:
THAT the Baraboo National Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin

Statutes, and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of this municipality may, from time to time, be
deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained in the name of this
municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by title below be authorized for
and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin
Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

Payment Account 101064029 1 Treasurer
Alma Waite Trust Fund NOW 104502957 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Library Segregated Fund 104551192 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Park Dept. House 101001035 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General NOW 101149830 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Parks & Recreation Board NOW 101000888 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Water Utility NOW 101153201 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Sewer Utility NOW 104550099 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Sewer Debt Service NOW 104506359 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Sewer Equipment Replacement NOW 104522281 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Stormwater Equipment Replacement 104565819 2 Clerk and Treasurer
Friends of the Library 103035891 2 Clerk and Treasurer
HUD Fund 101000934 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General Fund-Bond Issue 104557859 2 Clerk and Treasurer
CDA Block Grant Escrow 101000950 2 Director and Commissioner
Low Rent Checking 101000829 2 Director and Commissioner
Donahue Terrace Checking 101000683 2 Director and Commissioner
LRPH Money Market 104500709 2 Director and Commissioner
CS Security Deposit Money Market 104523946 2 Director and Commissioner
DT Security Deposit Money Market 104523385 2 Director and Commissioner
DTA Premier Money Market 104547551 2 Director and Commissioner
CDA Disbursement 101153805 2 Director and Commissioner

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the persons and the number thereof designated by title below be
authorized for and on behalf of this municipality to sign drafts and order checks as provided in Section 66.0607 of the
Wisconsin Statutes for payment or withdrawal of money from the following accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons____
General Fund Account 101000306 2 Mayor, Clerk and Treasurer
Utilities Account NOW 101000292 2 Mayor, Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by written order
pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by the Clerk and Treasurer,
provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the
person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of
money transfer techniques, including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and
that the Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: __________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: __________________________________

10



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-2

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [√ ] Not Required  [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Wells-Fargo Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin
Statutes, is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of this municipality may, from time to time,
be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained in the name of
this municipality with the Bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by title below be
authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks a provided by Section
66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons_____

General Fund 908-640 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: __________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: _________________________________

11



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-3

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Community First Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the
Wisconsin Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may
from time to time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained
in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by
title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided
by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

General Fund Money Market 86190136 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General Fund Bond Issue MM 86197936 2 Clerk and Treasurer
CDBG Money Market 86142136 2 Director and Commissioner
79 Revolving 86186300 2 Director and Commissioner
ED Revolving 86185500 2 Director and Commissioner
LRPH Money Market 86147236 2 Director and Commissioner

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ____________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ____________________________________

12



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-4

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
City Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Summit Credit Union qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the
Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the city of Baraboo
may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money
from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

None at the present time.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Summit Credit Union.

Offered by: Consent Approved:__________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ___________________________________

13



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-5

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
City Treasurer may deposit City monies.

Fiscal Note: (√ one) [√ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Baraboo Municipal Employee Credit Union qualifies as a public depository under
Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin Statutes, is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of this
municipality may, from time to time, be deposited; that the following described account be opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the Local Government Investment Pool; that the
persons and the number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the
municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for
payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons_____

Fire Benefit Fund 99-2-00 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General Fund 1802-8-01 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written transfer order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to
the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including
electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall
keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Credit Union.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ___________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ___________________________________

14



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-6

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
City Treasurer may deposit City monies.

Fiscal Note: (√ one) [√ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Local Government Investment Pool qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34
of the Wisconsin Statutes, is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of this municipality may,
from time to time, be deposited; that the following described account be opened and maintained in the
name of this municipality with the Local Government Investment Pool; that the persons and the number
thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or
order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of
money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons_____

Local Government Investment Pool Depositor 856206 1 Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written transfer order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to
the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including
electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall
keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Pool.

Offered by: Consent Approved:__________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: __________________________________

15



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-7

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Citizens Community Federal Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34
of the Wisconsin Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo
may from time to time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money
from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

General Fund Money Market 20032292 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ___________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ___________________________________

16



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-8

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Bank of Prairie du Sac qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the
Wisconsin Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may
from time to time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained
in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by
title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided
by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

General Fund 471582 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ___________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ___________________________________

17



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-9

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Bank of Wisconsin Dells qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the
Wisconsin Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may
from time to time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained
in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by
title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided
by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

General Fund Money Market 163563 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ___________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ____________________________________

18



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-10

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the First Business Bank – Milwaukee and the First Business Bank - Madison qualify as
public depositories under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and are hereby designated as a depository
in which funds of the City of Baraboo may from time to time be deposited; that the following described
accounts have been opened and maintained in the name of this municipality with these banks; that the
persons and the number thereof designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the
municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for
payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

General Fund Money Market 7481010 2 Clerk and Treasurer
General Fund Money Market 2027186 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ___________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ____________________________________

19



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-11

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the US Treasury qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin
Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may from time to
time be deposited; that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained in the name
of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by title below be
authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section
66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons______

General Fund City 57206 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Treasury.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ___________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ____________________________________

20



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-12
RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the River Cities Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin
State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may from
time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained in the
name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by title
below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided by
Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

General Fund 10080968 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
River Cities Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ____________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ____________________________________

21



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-13

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Investors Community Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the
Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo
may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money
from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

General Fund 5031443 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Investors Community Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: _________________________________

22



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-14

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Clare Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin State
Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may from time to
time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained in the name
of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by title below be
authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section
66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

General 525450 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Clare Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: _________________________________

23



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-15

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Westby Co-operative Credit Union qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34
of the Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of
Baraboo may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened
and maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money
from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

General Fund 54962-07 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Wesby Co-operative Credit Union.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: _________________________________

24



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-16

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the US Bank National Associates qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the
Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo
may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money
from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

FICA Account 2 Clerk and Treasurer

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Incredible Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: _________________________________

25



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-17

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one)       [ √ ] Not Required        [  ] Budgeted Expenditure         [  ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Charles Schwab and Company, qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of
the Wisconsin State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of
Baraboo may from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened
and maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money
from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

Schwab One Brokerage account 3694-7092 1 Clerk, Treasurer or Dana Investment Advisors

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by
the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the
facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer
order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds
transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record
of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to the
Incredible Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ________________________________
Motion: Kolb
Second: Wedekind Attest: _________________________________

26



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-18

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background:

Fiscal Note: (√ one) [√ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the following facsimile signatures of the Mayor, Clerk, and Treasurer are hereby
approved.

Offered by: Consent Approved: __________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ___________________________________

27



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Resolutions-Annual.doc

CA-19

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: Statutes requires that the Common Council specify and official newspaper where
public notices and minutes must be published.

Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Baraboo News Republic be declared the official City newspaper.

Offered by: Consent Approved: ___________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ____________________________________

28



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-19-16 Baraboo river corridor plan.docx

NBR - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background
The Baraboo River Corridor Plan was created in partnership with the Village of North Freedom, Village of

West Baraboo, City of Baraboo, and Sauk County and lays the groundwork for future planning efforts and
improvements to the Baraboo River Corridor. The purpose statement of the Baraboo River Corridor Plan is to
“develop a plan that will protect and enhance the Baraboo River Corridor and will help drive economic
development within the river region.”

This is Phase 1 of the plan which includes recommendations with suggested phasing, implementation,
preliminary costs, and the identification of funding options. The partners wish to support both joint and
individual community pursuits for funding projects to meet the goals and recommendations of the plan.

Note: ( one) [ X] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

The City of Baraboo herby declares its support for Phase I of the Baraboo River Corridor Plan.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

29



P:\Council\Resolutions\04-19-16 Resolution Rolling Meadows Subdivision.docx

NBR -2

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 19, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background
This is the Final Plat for Rolling Meadows North subdivision owned by Legacy Housing, LLC. The

Preliminary Plat was approved by the Plan Commission on January 19, 2016. This 23-lot Final Plat is the
“first phase” of the 92-lot Preliminary Plat. The Preliminary Plat was approved conditioned upon an
approved subdivider’s agreement, the City Engineer’s approval of plans and specs, and the payment of all
fees prior to approval of the Final Plat.

A subdivider’s agreement is required as part of the approval of the Final Plat. The Agreement for
Subdivision Improvements contains requirements that the subdivider construct certain improvements prior to
the recording of the Final Plat. City staff has thoroughly reviewed this Agreement and is recommending its
approval. The Final Plat and the Agreement for Subdivision Improvements are included with the Council
packet.

Note: ( one) [ X] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Final Plat of for Rolling Meadows North subdivision owned by Legacy Housing, LLC is hereby
approved subject to the provisions of Wis. Stat. ch. 236, Baraboo Municipal Code ch. 18, and the Agreement
for Subdivision Improvements; and

THAT the Agreement for Subdivision Improvements for the Final Plat of Rolling Meadows North
subdivision is hereby approved; and

THAT the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement for Subdivision
Improvements for the Plat of Rolling Meadows North Subdivision.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!"""11!!!""""66!!!""""

HIGH RD

"""!!!!!!!!!!!!

"""!!!!!!!!!!

D@G? @ 7 32 B2DDD@@@GGG??? @@@777 333222BBB222

D
@

G
?

@
7

6
H
4

6
=
C
;@

B
D DD
@ @@

G GG
? ??

@ @@
7 77

6 66
H HH
4 44

6 66
= ==
C CC
;@ @@

BB BB
D
@

G
??

@
7

3
2

B
2

3
@

@@
D DD
@ @@

G GG
?? ????

@ @@
7 77

3 33
2 22

B BB
2 22

3 33
@ @@

@ @@@@

! ' '%* '%-'%(,

>TVP\

A[TX] 5L]P1 (1,/1(0 A> +&(&)'(-A[TX]PO Mb1 LNYX_P[\P# 7TVP1 A1J/'\J/)J'''/)',.J8;CJ'''/)',.K2XLVb\T\K>LZK))a*+%WaO

(%&%)$

A[YZY\PO BT_P[`LbL

4T]b] &FTVVLRP

DY`X

GL]P[MYOb

7VYYOZVLTX

5?B GP]VLXO

U

^X]b @`XPO =LXO

^[P 9TRS`LbL () 3bZL\\

P[&C][PLW

EXXLWPO BT_P[&C][PLW

D[LTV\

BT_P[ GLVU

;NP 2RP D[LTV

;NP 2RP D[LTV !^XYQQTNTLV NYXXPN]Y["

!!! @^]OYY[ BP]LTV

4YWW^XT]b] 7LNTVT]TP\

!!! 6O^NL]TYX

!!! BPN[PL]TYX

""" >^XTNTZLV&@]SP[

YL] 2NNP\\ CT]P

!!!!! 4L[[b$;X

!!!!! BLWZ

4@?46AD A =2?4@?46AD A4@?46AD A4@?46AD A===222???

!!!!!!!!!

OOUUTTHH BBLLLLLVVVVDDDD

"!!!!!!!!

;X_PX]Y[b LXO
2XLVb\T\ >LZ

4VL\\ ( BLZTO\

BTQQVP\# AY]PX]TLV 4VL\\ ; BLZTO\

CVY` QVY`TXR `T]S QP` [TQQVP\

DDDDD999DDDD999999999
@>@@@>>>

?@?@?@B?@B?@B?@B@B@B@B@BBDDDDDDDD@@?@?@B?@B@B@ DD?@B?@B?@B?@B?@B?@B?@B@B@B?@B@BDDDDDD?@B?@B?@BB@BDD?@B?@B?@B?@B?@B?@B?@?@?@ DDDDDDD?@B?@B?@B@BDDD@@@@@@@@???@B@B@@@@BDDD@B@ D
BB666666BBB666666666666666666666666666666666666666666 6666666666655@666666666666666666666666666666666665555555555555555555555555555555555555@@@@

""""""""""""""!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

??
77777777777

33333333

!!!!

!!!

!!""""1!!""""3!!""

32B23@@@333222BBB222333@@@@@@@

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

3

!!!!!

!!!!!

!"""11!!!""""99!!!!""""

MINE RD

!!""""1!!""""3!!""

D

!""""

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

F
O

X
H

IL
L

R
D

"""!!!!!!!!!!

""!!!!!!!!

///

BIRNAM WOODS RD

*'.$* "(**'#(* "&!*!",$*
585(068)85)(2 585(0'68)85)(2 85)(2$ 68)85)(2'585(0

0DHDON$JA$5DQ@MR<GF

7CDN$N@BH@IO$JA$OC@$5DQ@M$DN$>C<M<>O@MDU@?$=T$NGJR$HJQDIB%$
H@<I?@MDIB$R<O@MR<T$RDOC$NO@@K$>GD!N$<I?$MJ>F$AJMH<ODJIN$
DI$NJH@$<M@<N&$7C@$H<EJMDOT$JA$OC@$<?E<>@IO$KMJK@MOD@N$<M@$
<BMD>PGOPM<G$PN@N&

;CDG@$OCDN$N@BH@IO$DN$LPDO@$N>@ID>$OC@$I<OPM@$JA$OC@$NK@@?$JA$
OC@$R<O@M$<I?$OC@$<?E<>@IO$JRI@MNCDK$>M@<O@$DNNP@N$AJM$
<>>@NN$=T$OC@$KP=GD>&

)@OR@@I$2JMOC$,M@@?JH$4<MF$<I?$OC@$/JCGH@T@M$5J<?$
=MD?B@$DN$<I$@S>@GG@IO$NKJO$AJM$"NCDIB&$$*<O"NC%$;<GG@T@%$
1PNFD@%$2JMOC@MI%$*M<KKD@$<I?$)<NN$C<Q@$=@@I$FIJRI$OJ$
AM@LP@IO$OC@$<M@<&

7CDN$N@BH@IO$JA$OC@$5DQ@M$DN$#JRN$
OCMJPBC$OC@$9DGG<B@$JA$2JMOC$,M@@?JH$
<I?$C<N$<$=G@I?$JA$M@ND?@IOD<G$<I?$
<BMD>PGOPM<G$PN@N$<?E<>@IO$OJ$OC@$MDQ@M&

7CDN$N@BH@IO$JA$OC@$MDQ@M$>JMMD?JM$DN$OM<INDODJI<G$<I?$
HJQ@N$AMJH$MPM<G%$DIOJ$M@ND?@IOD<G$DIOJ$<$A@R$DI?PNOMD<G$
<I?$>JHH@M>D<G$PN@N&$$7C@$@SK@MD@I>@$AMJH$OC@$
>JMMD?JM$DON@GA$G<MB@GT$M@H<DIN$MPM<G$DI$>C<M<>O@M&

7CDN$N@BH@IO$JA$OC@$MDQ@M$>JMMD?JM$G<MB@GT$PM=<IDU@?$<I?$
OM<INDODJIN$AMJH$GJR$?@INDOT$OJ$H@?DPH$?@INDOT$=<>F$
<B<DI$DIOJ$GJR@M$?@INDOT&$7C@M@$<M@$M<IB@$JA$PN@N$AMJH$
>JHH@M>D<G%$DI?PNOMD<G%$>DQD>%K<MF$<I?$M@ND?@IOD<G&$7CDN$<M@<$
C<N$<$HDS$JA$<M>CDO@>OPM<GGT$<I?$CDNOJMD><GGT$NDBID"><IO$
=PDG?DIBN%$NJH@$<M@$?@O@MDJM<ODIB$<I?$JOC@MN$<M@$DI$I@@?$
JA$?@HJGDODJI&$7C@N@$NDO@$KMJQD?@$JKKJMOPIDOD@N$AJM$
M@?@Q@GJKH@IO&

7C@$$ODK$JA$OC@$K@IDINPG<$<O$3>CNI@M$4<MF$DN$FIJRI$OJ$=@$<$
BJJ?$"NCDIB$$NKJO$AJM$6H<GG$1JPOC$)<NN&$

7CDN$N@BH@IO$JA$OC@$MDQ@M$>JMMD?JM$OM<INDODJIN$AMJH$NP=PM=<I$
OJ$MPM<G$DI$>C<M<>O@M$RDOC$JK@I$NK<>@$<I?$K<MFG<I?$DI$
=@OR@@I&

7C@$N@BH@IO$AMJH$;<GIPO$6OM@@O$?JRI$OJ$4<O$0DNOJI$+JB$4<MF$
DN$FIJRI$OJ$=@$<$BJJ?$"NCDIB$NKJO$AJM$6H<GG$1JPOC$)<NN&

6H<GG$*G<NN$..$5<KD?N

6P=NO<IOD<G$@MJNDJI$<I?$GJB$E<HN$DI$
<M@<N$AMJH$2JMOC$,M@@?JH$$4<MF$OJ$
OC@$-D@N@$4<MF

6P=NO<IOD<G$@MJNDJI$
<O$-D@N@$4<MF$0<PI>C

,DNCDIB$N@BH@IO

4DI@$*M@@F

6O@@G@T$*M@@F

8II<H@?$*M@@F

$$N@?DH@IO

8II<H@?$*M@@F

"""$$##

G6CDDGGG666CCCDDD
B23@@BBB222333@@@@@@@@@@

##

!!!!!!!!!

T

11111TTHH SSTT

!!!""

!!"""$$##

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

11110

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

1111111111111

0DHDON$JA$5DQ@MR<GMR0000DHDO000 @MR<GF

B B K

6H<GG$*G<NN$..$5<KD?NGG<NN ..HH<GG *GGH6H<GG *G<NN .. 5<KD?NGH

FF4DI@$*M@@F*M@@@F*M@I F@FM@@F*M@@F4

9@MT$NO@@K$NGJK@N$
AMJH$-D@N@$OJ$;@NO$
)<M<=JJ

38



!|

Ik

Iì

Iì

Iì

Ær

Iì

Ær

Iì

Iì

Iì

Iì

Ær

Iì

./12

¾%113

¾%113

¾%123

¾%123

¾%33

PA
R

K
 ST

O
A

K
ST

C
EN

TER
 ST

CARPENTER ST

W
EST ST

BERKLEY BLVD

LYNN AVE

M
O

O
R

E ST

7TH AVE

2ND AVEM
U

LB
ER

R
Y ST

W
ILLO

W
 ST

W
A

LN
U

T ST

SU
M

M
IT ST

LOCUST ST

1ST AVE

W OAK ST

W MAPLE ST

C
O

N
N

IE R
D

4TH AVE

4TH AVE

6TH AVE

5TH AVE

3RD AVE

2ND AVE

H
ILL ST

9TH AVE

C
LIN

TO
N

SQ

R
ID

G
E ST

CAMPUS VIEW DR

ISLA
N

D C
T

5TH AVE

ANGLE ST

B A R A B O OB A R A B O O

W E S TW E S T
B A R A B O OB A R A B O O

B a ra bo o R i v e r

Has ki n s
Pa rk

West Elementary
School

Sauk County
Historical Society

Baraboo Public
Library

Village
Hall

Attridge
Park

Ochsner Park
and Zoo

Mary Rountree
Evans Park

Statz
Park

Campbell
Park

Nanny
Park

Haskins
Park

Hill
Park

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User
Community

PAGE 8:   CONCEPT PLANPAGE 8:   CONCEPT PLAN
City/Village

Town

Waterbody

Floodplain

DNR Wetland Park

Parcel

County Owned Land

Future Highway 12 Bypass

River/Stream

Unnamed River/Stream

River Walk

Ice Age Trail

Ice Age Trail (unofficial connector) IR Outdoor Retail

Ik Education

Iì Recreation

Ær Municipal/Other
!| Carry-In

!y Ramp

DATA SOURCES:
BASE DATA PROVIDED BY SAUK 

COUNTY, WDNR, AND USGS.
FLOODPLAIN PROVIDED BY FEMA.

AERIAL IMAGERY PROVIDED BY
ESRI.

SAUK COUNTY, WI

E 0 200 400100

Feet

Print Date: 2:01:03 PM 4/1/2016Printed by: aconverse, File: P:\80s\82\00082057\GIS\00082057_Concept Plan_MB_11x17.mxd

!y

!|

!y

!| 8

2

3

4

5

6 7

9

101

    
    

   
  

     
      

    ACTIVITY HUB             

Designate and sign bicycle 
routes to connect Haskin 
Parks to Village Hall, Hill Park 
and Gander Mountain.

Extend Riverwalk to Haskins 
Park

Island Woolen Mill Dam
historic storytelling 
opportunity

Potential 
redevelopment Potential variable 

access  point

Potential variable 
access  point

Potential variable 
access  point

Potential variable 
access  points with 
short course portage 
opportunity

Develop rapids 
course/whitewater park

River Otter and Birding 
Educational Opportunities

Potential 
gateway feature
Improve trail 
trussel

39



Ik

Iì
Iì

Ær

Iì

Iì

¾%113

¾%123

¾%113

ASH ST

EAST ST

ELIZABETH ST

LYNN ST

LAKE ST

3RD ST

W
ALNUT ST

SOUTH ST

BLAKE ST

BARKER ST

2ND ST

5TH ST

OAK ST

MANCHESTER RD

BRIAR ST

DEPOT ST

MOUND ST

RIVERCREST DR

6TH ST

MAPLE ST

4TH ST

M
ILL

R
A

C
E

D
R

1ST ST

MANCHESTER ST

HILL ST

EF
FI

NG
ER

R
D

POTTER ST

OLD
LAKE

RD

B A R A B O OB A R A B O O

Bar ab o o R i v er

Statz
Park

Maxwell-Potter
Conservancy

Kiwanis
Park

Circus
World

Police/Fire
Department

St Joseph's
Catholic School

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User
Community

PAGE 9:   CONCEPT PLANPAGE 9:   CONCEPT PLAN
City/Village

Town

Waterbody

Floodplain

DNR Wetland Park

Parcel

County Owned Land

Future Highway 12 Bypass

River/Stream

Unnamed River/Stream

River Walk

Ice Age Trail

Ice Age Trail (unofficial connector) IR Outdoor Retail

Ik Education

Iì Recreation

Ær Municipal/Other
!| Carry-In

!y Ramp

DATA SOURCES:
BASE DATA PROVIDED BY SAUK 

COUNTY, WDNR, AND USGS.
FLOODPLAIN PROVIDED BY FEMA.

AERIAL IMAGERY PROVIDED BY
ESRI.

SAUK COUNTY, WI

E 0 200 400100

Feet

Print Date: 2:01:22 PM 4/1/2016Printed by: aconverse, File: P:\80s\82\00082057\GIS\00082057_Concept Plan_MB_11x17.mxd

!y

!|

!y

!|

9

2

3

4

5

6 7 8

101

    
    

   
  

  A

CTIVITY HUB             

    
    

   
  

     

      
  ACTIVITY HUB             

    
    

   
  

     

     A
CTIVITY HUB             

Connect river to 
Downtown 
Square 

Develop rapids 
course/whitewater park

Continue to move forward with 
redevelopment opportunities that 
support the goals of the plan

Create an o� road trail 
connection to the Ice Age Trail

Work with Circus World to redevelop the 
parking lot in oder to:
1. Extend the riverwalk
2. Create a more park like setting along the river
3. Incorporate stormwater best management 
practices 
4. Find alternative location for snow storage to 
address snow pile/salt runo� into the river

Extend riverwalk trail to Devil’s Lake State 
Park

Renovate pump house into river recreation 
activity support facilities-restrooms, river 
equipment rental, seasonal snack shop or 
restaurant with outdoor patio  and gathering 
space

Create safe connection for 
school to access riverfront 
parks for educational and 
recreational opportunities

Adaptive reuse opportunity

Renovation opportunities

Oak Street Dam
historic storytelling 
opportunity

Waterworks Dam
historic storytelling opportunity

Potential variable access  point

Council Street
historic storytelling 
opportunity

Industrail area
historic storytelling 
opportunity

Enhance Spirit Point, create 
additional opportunities for 
picnicking and recreation. 
Opportunity for historic  
storytelling

Potential 
variable access  
point

Potential variable access  
point with short course 
portage opportunity

Potential redevelopment areas

Driftless Glen 
Distillery
Potential variable 
access point

Develop a maintenance plan for the 
Baraboo River Corridor that evaluates 
stream stability and erosion, water quality, 
vegetation, prairie and wetland resources 
and determine best management 
practices for issues identi�ed.

Clean up river way, remove sediment, 
trash and log debris.

Conduct feasibility study to extend a 
riverwalk/bicycle and pedestrian trail from 
the west side of Circus World to the 
Glenville Access Point.

Develop a short course

Enhance the abutement and 
create an overlook

40



!y
Iì

Iì

¾%113

MANCHESTER RD

MANCHESTER STHILL ST

DR RELSSEK

LA
K

E
S

T

LA
K

E
S

T

O
LD

 L
A

K
E

 R
D

B A R A B O OB A R A B O O

TO
W

N
 O

F  
G

R
E E

N
F I

E L
D

TO
W

N
 O

F  
G

R
E E

N
F I

E L
D

TO
W

N
 O

F  
B

A
R

A
B

O
O

TO
W

N
 O

F  
B

A
R

A
B

O
O

Bar ab oo R i v e r

Glen v i l le
Acc es s

Deppe
Park

Maxwell-Potter
Conservancy

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User
Community

PAGE 10:   CONCEPT PLANPAGE 10:   CONCEPT PLAN
City/Village

Town

Waterbody

Floodplain

DNR Wetland Park

Parcel

County Owned Land

Future Highway 12 Bypass

River/Stream

Unnamed River/Stream

River Walk

Ice Age Trail

Ice Age Trail (unofficial connector) IR Outdoor Retail

Ik Education

Iì Recreation

Ær Municipal/Other
!| Carry-In

!y Ramp

DATA SOURCES:
BASE DATA PROVIDED BY SAUK 

COUNTY, WDNR, AND USGS.
FLOODPLAIN PROVIDED BY FEMA.

AERIAL IMAGERY PROVIDED BY
ESRI.

SAUK COUNTY, WI

E 0 200 400100

Feet

Print Date: 2:01:42 PM 4/1/2016Printed by: aconverse, File: P:\80s\82\00082057\GIS\00082057_Concept Plan_MB_11x17.mxd

!y

!|

!y

!|

102

3

4

5

6 7 8

9

1

    
 A

CT
IVITY HUB             

As part of a Future Phase, engage 
with communities up river to 
extend the limits of the water trail

Clean up launch and
remove sediment

Develop County owned land into park 
with picnic area and parking lot to 
support Glenville Acess point.Develop a maintenance plan for the 

Baraboo River Corridor that evaluates 
stream stability and erosion, water quality, 
vegetation, prairie and wetland resources 
and determine best management 
practices for issues identi�ed.

Clean up river way, remove sediment, 
trash and log debris.

Conduct feasibility study to extend a 
riverwalk/bicycle and pedestrian trail from 
the west side of Circus World to the 
Glenville Access Point.

Educational Signage opportunitiy at the 
Arboretum

41


	Insert from: "4-19-16 River Corridor Plan.pdf"
	Insert from: "04-19-16 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "01-19-16 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "Condo Replat CSM_101415.pdf"
	02196022-CSM Page 1
	02196022-CSM Page 2
	02196022-CSM Page 3

	Insert from: "Gillette PRD CSM 2015.12.28 Rev A.pdf"
	Gillette PRD CSM - 1.pdf (p.1)
	Gillette PRD CSM - 2.pdf (p.2)
	Gillette PRD CSM - 3.pdf (p.3)
	Gillette PRD CSM - 4.pdf (p.4)


	Insert from: "2016-02-01 Baraboo Pizza Ranch CSM.pdf"
	2016-02-01 Baraboo Pizza Ranch CSM.pdf
	Pizza Ranch CSM Certificate

	Insert from: "2016-02-05 Pizza Ranch-Baraboo site lighting cut sheets.pdf"
	Transmittal Letter rev 2010
	TYPE OA
	TYPE OB
	TYPE OD
	POLE-TYPE OA, OB, OD
	TYPE OF

	Insert from: "06-16-15 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "04-21-15 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "CUP Application for Sauk County Fairgrounds -.pdf"
	Untitled

	Insert from: "2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015.pdf"
	2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015
	02195004 deppe garage model 1 030615
	02195004 deppe garage model 2 030615
	02195004 preliminary site design 041415


	Insert from: "Baraboo DT_(785430)_Revised_CDs_2015-05-26.pdf"
	SP-1
	SP-2
	C-1
	C-2
	C-3
	C-4
	S-1
	S-2
	S-3
	S-4
	S-5
	S-6
	S-7
	A-1
	A-2
	A-3
	A-4
	A-5
	E-1
	E-2
	E-4


	Insert from: "Haussen Trust Lands - 2 Lot ETJ CSM in Town of Fairfield.pdf"
	17702000 - CSM1
	17702000 - CSM2




